TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORI Y
CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut S.reet Tower II

July 8, 1981

Director of Nucle.ir Reactor Regulation

Attention: Ms. £. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Ms. Adensam:

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-327
Tennessee Valley Authority ) 50-328

In our review of the Sequoyah Nuclear Plant unit 2 technical specifications
issued June 25, 1981, we have discovered several minor administrative
errors. The enclosed pages identify these errors. We request that you
revise these pages and reissue ther: as part of the first routine amendment
to the Sequoyah unit 2 technical sj)ecifications.

The error identified on enclosed page 3/43-12 also occurred in Amendment 7
to the Sequoyah unit 1 cechnical specifications. It should be corrected in
the next routine amendment for unit 1.

These errors have no impact on the conduct of operations at Sequoyah and
are necessary only to clean up the documents.

If you have any questions, please get in touch with D. L. Lambert at
FTS 857-2581.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

\Y VY WL F o

‘ ] P o
L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

Sworn d sub b before me
1981
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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANCOGA. TENNESSEE 37401

KOO Chustnut Street Tower II

July 8, 1681

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Ms. E. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No, 4
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 205¢5

Dear Ms. Adensam:

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-327
Tennessee Valley Authority ) 50-3"¢

In our review of the Sequoysh Nuclear Plant unit ? techniocsel specifications
issued June 25, 1981, we heve discovered several minor administrative
errors. The enclosed pages identify these errors. We rejuest that you
revise these pages and reissue them as part of the first routine amendment
to the Sequoyah unit 2 technical specifications.

The error .dentified on enclosed page 3/43-12 alsc ocourred in Amendment 7
to the Sequoyah unit 1 technical specifications. It should be corrected in
the next routine amendment for unit 1.

These errors have no impact on the conduct of operations at Sequoyah and
are necessary only to clean p the doouments.

If you have any questions, please get in touch with D. L. Lambert at
FTS 857-2581.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
X ML LA
L. M. Mills, &mger
Nuclear Regulation and Safety
before me

1981
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My Commission Expires ‘j/‘f
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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA. TENNISSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II

July 8, 1981

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Ms. E. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Ms. Adensam:

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-327
Tennessee Valley Authority ) 50-328

In our review of the Sequoyah Nuclear [lant unit 2 technical specifications
issued June 25, 1981, we have discoverei several minor administrative
errors. The enclosed pages identify these errors. We request that you
revise these pages and reissue them as part of the first routine amendment
te the Sequoyall unit 2 technical specifications.

The error identified on enclosed page 3/43-12 also occurred in Amendment 7
to the Sequoyah unit 1 technical specifications. It should be corrected in
the next routine amendment for unit 1.

These errors have no impact on the conduct of operations at Sequoyah and
are necessary only to clean up the documents.

If you have any questions, please get in touch with D. L. Lambert at
F18 857-2581.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

» J

g7 WAL
L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

Sworn to and sub

ibed before me
this Z‘L day o

1681
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My Commission Expires 2[/2[7;

Enclosure




